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August 10, 2021

MEMO

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Ana Won Pat-Borja
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Senator Amanda L. Shelton
Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Re: Referral of Resolution No. 143-36 (LS)

Buenas yan Hifa adai,

As per my authority as Acting Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding the referral of
Resolution No. 143-36 (LS) — Therese M. Terlaje, Jose “Pedo” Terlaje — “Relative to expressing the
support of I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Gudhan and advocating for the passage of H.R. 3730, which
seeks to amend Title 38, United States Code, to establish in the Department of Veteran Affairs an
Advisory Committee on United States Outlying Areas and Freely Associated States, and for other
purposes.”

Please ensure that the subject resolution is referred to Speaker Therese M. Terlaje, Author of
Resolution No. 143-36 (LS).

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on Rules
Director at 472-2461.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respecttully,

eLnator AmandaL. Shelton
Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules
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